
 
 
 
 

Vantage Environmental Management Pty Ltd  
Address PO Box 378 Albury NSW 2640   

Website www.venv.com.au  Telephone (02) 6021 8655   

04 April 2018 

 

Mr Peter Hawkins 
Project Development Manager 
Roads and Maritime Services 
Level 6, 90 Crown Street 
Wollongong NSW 2500 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Hawkins 

  RE:  Environmental Representative’s Endorsement: 
    Croom Regional Sporting Complex reconfiguration  
    Aviation Management Plan inclusive of Aviation Method of Working Plan 
      

This correspondence confirms that the Environmental Representative (ER) for the Albion Park Rail bypass 
(APRB) has reviewed the above referenced document.   

It is hereby certified that the document entitled:  

“Croom Regional Sporting Complex reconfiguration – Aviation Management Plan” 
(27 March 2018, Revision 0) 

is deemed to be consistent with relevant Conditions of the Infrastructure Approval as issued by the NSW 
Minister for Planning on 30 January 2018 under Section 115ZB of the Environmental Planning & 
Assessment Act 1979.  

Should you require any further information please don’t hesitate to contact the undersigned at your 
convenience. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 
Toby Hobbs, Principal 
Environmental Representative: Albion Park Rail bypass 


